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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  658 
Description: Furnish and Deliver an Air 
Handler  
Project: Queens College  
Bid Opening Date: March 6, 2020 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Answer Questions Asked During the Request for Information Period.  
 
QUESTION: Can you please confirm if AHU-3 is part of the bid request as well? Or is the price 
request just for AHU-1 and ACC-1?  
 
ANSWER: Yes, the unit AHU-3 is part of this procurement package. 
 
This Section includes packaged, outdoor, air-handling units: 
 
1. AHU-1 (Heat- Steam, Cooling- Condensing unit) – QTY 1 
2. ACC-1 – QTY 1 
3. AHU-3 (Heat- Electric, Cooling- Electric) – QTY 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of 
your bid. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
ANDREW M. CUOMO ALFONSO L. CARNEY, JR. REUBEN R. MCDANIEL, III 
Governor Chair Acting President & CEO 
 

 
 

BID NO.: 658  PROJECT NAME & LOCATION: 
  CUNY Queens College  
  65-30 Kissena Blvd. 
  Flushing, NY 11367 
   
Description:  Furnish and Deliver an Air Handling Unit 
Bid Open Location:  DASNY    
                                    515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207   
Bid Open Date:         March 6, 2020   Contact:  Theresa Graffeo 
Bid Open Time:        2:30 p.m.      
 
  

Bid Breakdown & Schedule 
FIRM SUBMITTING BID:_________________________________________________________________________ 

 TYPE OF DELIVERY REQUIRED: Furnish and Deliver.  

 DELIVERY REQUIRED BY:  ASAP 
                                             
Basis for Award:  The basis for contract award is “GRAND TOTAL” lump sum price.   Vendor shall be responsible 
for the complete scope of work at the “GRAND TOTAL” lump sum price.  Further, vendor is responsible for 
examining the Contract Documents carefully before quoting, including making a written Request for Information 
for an interpretation or correction of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or error noted in the documents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Item 
No. 

Manufacturer Make/Model Description QTY UOM Unit Price Extended Price 

1 Equal to 
Specs.  

Equal to 
Specs. 

Air Handling 
Units  

1 EA $ $ 

2   Delivery   LS  $ 
        
        
        
        
        
        

                                                                                                                                          TOTAL BID:  



 
 
ANDREW M. CUOMO ALFONSO L. CARNEY, JR. REUBEN R. MCDANIEL, III 
Governor Chair Acting President & CEO 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Bid Submittal Requirements: 
Bidder shall Provide the following information with Bid: 

1. Manufacturer & Model Number 
2. Manufacturer’s cut sheets 
3. Construction specifications, (note Marketing materials are not specifications) 
4. Installation specifications (if applicable) 
5. Attachment Details (if applicable) 
6. Warranty Information 
7. Listing of deviations for each item, including sizes, dimensions, profiles, materials, finishes, 
8. Construction methods and functions, on company letterhead. (if applicable) 
9. Samples, if Requested 

 
The burden of proof equality is on the bidder, and only complete submittals, as requested, will be considered 

and evaluated by DASNY. Failure to comply with any or all above shall result in immediate disqualification. 

(The below questions 1) and 2) need only be answered if the above total bid is for one million dollars or more) 

1. Does your firm anticipate the use of subcontractors and outside suppliers specific to this procurement?    
             Yes     No  
2.          Does your firm anticipate the creation of employment opportunities arising from this procurement? 

     Yes     No   

(The below information must be completed for all bids.) 

Identify all subcontractors, if any: __________________________________________________________________________   

 

STATE, PROVINCE FOR FOREIGN COUNTRY 
THAT YOUR FIRM’S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF  
BUSINESS IS LOCATED: 

  
_________________________________ 
                    BIDDER (FIRM NAME) 

_____________________________________   
  ____________________________ 
ADDRESS OF FACTORY OR PLANT WHERE 
ITEMS ARE MANUFACTURED AND/OR  
ASSEMBLED. (Attach additional sheet(s) if more 
than one manufacturer) 

                      SIGNATURE 
 
______________________________________ 
                      NAME (TYPE/PRINTED) 

______________________________________   
______________________________________  _____________________________ 
______________________________________                        TITLE 

___________________________________     
          

_______________    
Date 
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